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ATTENTION ALL REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL HOLDERS

RFP 07-143, ADDENDUM 1

This Addendum has been issued to modify, explain or clarify the original Request for Proposal (RFP) and is hereby made a part of the RFP 07-143. Proposing parties shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum within their proposal response.
RESPONSE TO VENDOR QUESTIONS
1. (Section 1.02, Purpose of RFP) We are unable to determine if this is this an all or nothing RFP or if we can we offer our solution to a portion such as wireless.
Response:  The City desires a single comprehensive contract/solution that satisfies all the service needs from a single vendor.  Vendors who have subsets of the requirements are encouraged to partner with other vendors who provide complimentary services.  While this is not an absolute requirement, single-vendor solutions will be given greater consideration.  
2. (Section 1.10, Proposal Response Date)  Would the City consider an extension to the proposal deadline?

Response:  An extension to the proposal deadline is not possible.  Proposals must be submitted to the City of Bellevue’s Service First Desk no later than December 4th at 4:00 PM.
3. (Section 4.05, Form 1)  On page 15 of 44 "Proposal" Item 1…what goes there?
Response:  Under item 1, provide an overview of your proposed solution.  Under item 2, note any exceptions that you will be taking to RFP 07-143.  The form must be signed by the representative authorized to bind the proposing party contractually. 
4. (Section 4.05, Submittal Requirements, Item 5)  Can you please address the discrepancy between the list of required attachments in Section 4.05, 5 (which only references attachments A, B, & C).  There is no mention of attachments D & E.  There is a signature block on attachment D, is this required?  There is no signature block on attachment E, is this required?
Response:   Thank you for bringing this to our attention.  The City prefers that a signed Non-Disclosure Agreement is turned in, by December fourth at 4:00 PM, along with the proposal.  Attachment E, Technology Resource Usage Policy and Work Rules, does not require a signature however by submitting a proposal it is assumed that you acknowledge and agree to this policy.  Please note any exceptions that you will be taking to this RFP on Proposal Form 1.  

Section 4.05, item 5 is amended as follows:


5) Attachments:

Please provide the following as attachments to your proposal:

A. Non-Collusion Certificate (Attachment “A”).

· This certificate must be notarized.  
B. Insurance Requirements (Attachment “B”).

· Please provide evidence of insurance in the required amounts.
C. Equal Opportunity Requirements (Attachment “C”).

· Please complete and sign the Affidavit of Equal Opportunity Compliance form.
D. Non-Disclosure Agreement (Attachment “D”).

· Please complete and sign
5. (Section 4.06.1, Local and Long Distance Service Scope)  Are any of the 4 ISDN PRI T-1 circuits dedicated for long distance today or do all 4 handle both local and switched LD traffic?  
Response:  They handle both local and switched LD traffic.

6. (Section 4.06.1, Local and Long Distance Service Scope)  Would the City be interested in a proposal which includes a dedicated ISDN PRI T-1 for Long Distance if it results in a lower price for the LD service? 
Response: Yes
7. (Section 4.06.1, Local and Long Distance Service Scope)  What is the address or addresses where the City would like the ISDN PRI T-1 circuits to be provided? 
Response:  450 110th Ave NE, Bellevue, WA. 98004  and 2901 115th Ave NE as a possible backup location.

8. (Section 4.06.1, Local and Long Distance Service Scope)  What percentage of the City’s inbound LD traffic is toll-free usage? 
Response: Less than 1%
9. (Section 4.06.1, Local and Long Distance Service Scope)  Can the City provide the addresses of the locations where the POTS service is to be provided?  
Response: Please see POTS Locations below.

10. (Section 4.06.1, Local and Long Distance Service Scope)  Would the City entertain a proposal for a service utilizing SIP based IP Trunking or Hosted IP Centrex? 
Response: Yes, but you will need to explain what is involved in doing this and the advantages. 

11. (Section 4.06.1, Local and Long Distance Service Scope)  Are the locations which require POTS service connected to the City of Bellevue data WAN infrastructure?   At what level of bandwidth? 

Response:  Most locations which require POTS service are not connected to the Cities data WAN infrastructure.  For those WAN locations that do have POTS lines, there is a 1 GB fiber uplink to City Hall and 10/100 MB Ethernet ports available at those locations.

12. (Section 4.06.1, Local and Long Distance Service Scope)  In regards to the Frame Relay services, will the City of Bellevue entertain a proposal for a class of service enabled MPLS network (instead of Frame Relay) in order to better these locations for VoIP? 
Response: Yes, but you will need to explain what is involved in doing this and the advantages. 
13. (Section 4.06.1, Local and Long Distance Service Scope)  In regards to the DSL services, can the City of Bellevue provide the addresses where these lines are to be provided and a working telephone number for each location?  How many static IP addresses are required?  
Response:  See DSL Locations below.

14. (Section 4.06.1, Local and Long Distance Service Scope)  What upstream and downstream speeds are requested for the DSL?   


Response: Please provide pricing options for dynamic and static IPs as well as upload and download speeds.

15. (Section 4.06.1, Local and Long Distance Service Scope)  In regards to FORM 4, request #6, can the City provide the A and Z locations for each point to point T1 requested? 
Response: See Frame Relay and Point To Point T1 Service Locations below.
16. (Section 4.06.1, Local and Long Distance Service Scope)  Can you please provide the NPA-NXX's for all of the Frame Relay and Point to Point T-1 Service terminations?  Same request for the 5 DSL lines? 
Response:  See Frame Relay and Point To Point T1 Service Locations below.
17. (Section 4.06.1, Local and Long Distance Service Scope)  Can you provide addresses and working telephone numbers for the sites that require frame relay and point to point T1 service? 

Response:  See Frame Relay and Point To Point T1 Service Locations below.
18. (Section 4.06.1, Local and Long Distance Service Scope)  Provide addresses and existing telephone numbers of sites requiring DSL connectivity? 
Response:  See DSL Locations below.
19. (Section 4.06.1, Local and Long Distance Service Scope)  Are there any POTS lines with features other than voice mail such as caller id name and number, call forwarding, etc.?

Response:  POTS locations don't typically utilize these features, but please provide pricing for them, including 3-way calling and call waiting.
20. (Sections 4.06.1 & 1.08 Response Format) I am preparing to respond to the “Conference Bridge” portion of the City of Bellevue Telecommunication & Data Services RFP.  Please confirm that the City wishes responses to the “Requirements:” section 4.06.1 Conference Bridging Service to be in accordance with your section “1.08 Response Format” and submitted separately.

Response:  Please respond using Form 4 in section 4.06.1; add one line item for Conference Bridging Service.  In the columns to the right, indicate if the service is provided and explain your proposed solution/service.  
21. (Section 4.06.2 Cellular Service Scope, Form 5) In Form 5 there are 3 columns.  One called "Service/Requested inf" one column called "Provided"...not sure what needs to go in "Provided" column. 

Response:  Please indicate the following under the “provided” column: 
· Yes - you will meet this requirement

· Partial - you will partially meet this requirement

· No - you will not meet this requirement.  
Provide explanation of services in the Vendor response column.
22. (Section 4.06.2, Cellular Service Cost and Estimate)  How would you like the Cellular Service Cost Estimate broken down i.e. how many devices are Treo's ( would you like the voice and data on all these lines ) and how many are just voice lines ?   

Response:  There are approximately 90 Treos and 2 Motorola Qs with both voice and data plans that we wish to maintain current services. There are an additional 360+ voice-only cell phones. We are requesting the monthly cost for voice -only or voice/data services on these devices.

23. (Section 4.06.3, Wireless Data Service Cost Estimate)  How would you like the Wireless Data Service Cost Estimate broken down? 

Response:  All of the devices in this section are "data only" and do not require voice services. We are requesting the monthly cost for data services on these devices. 
24. (Section 4.06.4, ISP – Internet Service Provider Scope)  Does City of Bellevue wish to transfer the existing range of class C IP addresses to the new provider?  
Response: The City doesn't own these IP addresses. If the current vendor would release them to the City, that would be advantageous.  

25. (Section 4.06.4, ISP – Internet Service Provider Scope)  Are the IP addresses releasable from the current ISP?

Response:  The City doesn't know if that is possible.

26. (Section 4.06.4, ISP – Internet Service Provider Scope)  Please clarify in regards to the wording “without adding additional T-1 lines” under the heading Background and Purpose.  So long as the ISP maintains the same customer interface, such as Ethernet, is there any objection to the provider utilizing a muxed T-1 solution?  
Response:  The intent of that statement is that the City is looking for a solution that is scalable from the start and doesn't require additional hardware and services (T-1s) needing to be installed in order to increase bandwidth.  How that is accomplished is up to the provider.

27. (Section 4.06.4, ISP – Internet Service Provider Scope)  In regards to DOS, does the City wish the ISP to provide detection or mitigation or both? 
Response: Yes, both detection and mitigation.
28. (Section 4.06.4, ISP – Internet Service Provider Scope)  Please confirm, the City Hall is the location where the ISP service is to be provided? 
Response: Yes, as well as backup services at the Bellevue Service Center located at 2901 115th Ave NE
29. (Forms 4-7, Cost Estimate)  What is meant as cost approach?   
Response:  All charges, fee increases and discounts must be identified in the proposed Cost Estimate form.  Add rows and/or columns as needed.  The cost approach column is a place for you to provide the City with explanation of proposed rates/fees.  For example if a rate is based on sustained usage, you would provide an explanation under Cost approach.
30. (Attachment C, Affidavit of Equal Opportunity Compliance)  It appears we are not going to be able to sign attachment C as is.  Does this disqualify us from responding?  We need to know before we can proceed because it sounds like it is required.  If not, we can and will provide a statement of state and fed compliance.
Response:  You can take exception to the Equal Opportunity Compliance however there is a possibility that your proposal could be deemed non-responsive.  Please note any exceptions that you will be taking to this RFP on Proposal Form 1.  

31. (Attachment D, Non-Disclosure Agreement) Are we required to sign Attachment D and return it with our response? 

Response:  The City prefers that a signed Non-Disclosure Agreement is turned in, by December fourth at 4:00 PM, along with the proposal.  Please note any exceptions that you will be taking to this RFP on Proposal Form 1.
32. Do you need formal notification of bidders prior to submission of response?  
Response: No
POTS SERVICE LOCATIONS
The following list represents addresses of the locations where the POTS service is to be provided
100 140th SE

10001 NE 4th

100-100TH SE#3

10116 SE 6th St.

10201 NE 4th (2)

1029 151st SE

10903 NE 6th St (3)

1111 110th NE

11190 1/2 NE 12th

11190 NE 12th

11206 SE 50th

11660 Main St

1175 96th Ave SE

11900 SE 8th

12001 Main (2)

12021 Main St (2)

12133 SE 15th St.

12309 SE 23rd PL

12412 SE 69th Wy (Newcastle Way)

1249 145th PL SE

12500 SE 20th

13024 SE Newport Way

13204 SE 8th Pl

13817 SE 60th Pl

14224 Bel Red Rd (3)

1424 148th Ave SE (D-9)

14475 NE 35th St

14509 SE Newport Way (11)

14600 NE 40th

14650 NE 55th St (2)

14822 Bel/Red Rd.

1500 108th NE

15027 NE BellRed RD

15302 SE 16h

15302 SE 16th

15416 SE 16th (2)

15450 SE 67th

15600 NE 8th (2)

15609 SE 28th PL

15655 Lake Hills Blve

15800 SE 63rd St

15801 NE 15th (2)

15803 NE 6th St.

15898 SE 56th Pl

16100 SE 33rd PL

16140 NE 8th

1630 132nd Ave SE

1630 132nd Pl SE

16304 SE 12th

16529 NE 16th Pl

16661 Northup Way

16801 Northup (3)

1838 116th NE (12)

1849 150th SE

1850 132d NE

1905 112th NE

1933 104th Ave SE

2 - 92nd Ave NE

2101 118th Ave SE (2)

2102 Bell Way SE (3)

2380 Bellevue Way SE

2400 151st Pl SE (2)

2432 148th Ave SE (2)

2532 127th Ave NE

260 101st Ave SE

2680 139th SE

2802 148th Ave SE (2)

3811 132nd Ave SE

3832 124th SE

3911 Lk Wa Blvd SE

4001 135th Ave SE

4216 128th SE

4400 Lake Wash. Blvd SE

445 128th SE

450 110th NE (12)

4530 154th Pl SE

475 112th Ave SE (2)

5170 Village Park Dr SE

5329 153D PL SE

5500 140th Ave NE (4)

5501 152nd Pl SE

5504 Lakemont Blvd (6)

5701 Lakemont Blvd SE

601 143rd NE (2)

6029 120th SE (2)

700 148th Ave. SE

766 Bell Way SE (2)

9621 NE 24th

9819 NE 24th St

9825 NE 24th St

Pier1 2-99th Ave NE  (2)

FRAME RELAY AND POINT TO POINT T1 SERVICE LOCATIONS

The following list represents addresses and working telephone numbers for the sites that require frame relay and point to point T1 service.

T-1 Service A Location:

City Hall

450 110th Ave NE

Bellevue, WA.

T-1 Service Z Locations:

South Bellevue Community Center

425.562.6229

14509 SE Newport Way

Bellevue, WA.

Bellfield Yard

425.453.6400

2101 118th SE

Bellevue, WA.

Medic 3

425.483.5999

112 West 2nd

North Bend, WA.

Frame Relay A Location:

City Hall

450 110th Ave NE

Bellevue, WA.

Frame Relay Z Locations:

Lewis Creek Park

425.649.1350

5504 Lakemont Blvd

Bellevue, WA.

Medic 14

425.427.2450

1280 NE Park Drive

Issaquah, WA.

Factoria Police

425.649.4286

3832 124th SE

Bellevue, WA.

Radio Shop

425.649.7152

14822 Belred Road

Bellevue, WA.

DSL LOCATIONS

The following list represents addresses of existing telephone numbers of sites requiring DSL connectivity.
City Hall

425.453.2114 (two at this location)

450 110th Ave NE

Bellevue, WA.

Transit Center - Police

425.450.9005

10903 NE 6th

Bellevue, WA.

SBCC

425.562.6229

14509 SE Newport Way

Bellevue, WA.

Bellevue Nursery

425.644.5281

15302 SE 16th

Bellevue, WA.

Summit- Horizon Heights

425.644.9187

5329 153rd Pl SE

Bellevue, WA.

Crossroads Golf

425.746.2360

15801 NE 15th

Bellevue, WA.
If any additional information about this Addendum is needed, please call the RFP coordinator, Kimberly Kallinger at 425-452-5223.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Kallinger

Project Manager

City of Bellevue
ADDENDUM 1
RFP:  07-143


